

The University of Northampton Spring Ceremonies.

10 - 11 May 2022

The University of Northampton

Chancellor

The Reverend Richard Coles MA FKC

Pro Chancellor

David Laing

Chair, Board of Governors

Mark Mulcahey

Deputy Chair, Board of Governors

Dr Sue Dutton

BA PGCE PGDip MAEd EdD MBACP

Vice Chancellor

Professor Nick Petford DL BSc PhD DSc FGS FRSA

Chief Operating Officer

Terry Neville

FCCA FRSA UHFellow

Deputy Vice Chancellor

Professor Shân Wareing BA MLitt PhD AdD PFHEA National Teaching Fellow

Deans

Karen Jones

LLB, Solicitor PFHEA FRSA

Professor Hastings McKenzie

EngD CEng MIMechE

Dr Jacob Saranga

MSc EdD MMACP MCSP HCPC SFHEA

John Sinclair

BSc PgCert MPhil FHEA

Dr Cathy Smith

BA PhD SFHEA

Executive Directors and Directors of Professional Services

Becky Bradshaw

Prof Dip

Annette Devine

Mark Hall

BSc ACMA

Wray Irwin

MSt(Cantab) FRSA

Sammy Massiah

Deborah Mattock

BA LLM

Chris Powis

BA MA MLib PGDTHE FCLIP PFHEA FRSA National Teaching Fellow

Clerk, Board of Governors

Miriam Lakin

BA ACG

This document does not represent an official list of degrees conferred.

Contents.

Chancellor's Welcome	4
The Chancellor	5
Vice Chancellor's Welcome	6
The Vice Chancellor	7
The Pro Chancellor	8
The Chair, Board of Governors	9
The History of the University of Northampton	10
The Honorands	12
Welcome to your Alumni Association	13
Order of Proceedings	14
Tuesday 10 May 2022 at 10.45am	15
Tuesday 10 May 2022 at 2.30pm	21
Wednesday 11 May 2022 at 10.45am	25
Wednesday 11 May 2022 at 2.30pm	28

Join the conversation #UONGrads



Chancellor's welcome.

It is my great pleasure to welcome graduands and guests to the University of Northampton Award Ceremonies 2022. It is an honour and privilege for me to be Chancellor of the University and I would, therefore, like to add my personal and warmest congratulations to the graduands on this landmark achievement. The recognition that this award ceremony gives is theirs alone, in that without their efforts we could not be here. Well done every single one of you.

The Award Ceremonies are not only the culmination of the graduand's learning and recognises the achievement of their qualification, but also celebrates the support and counsel provided to them by staff of the University, fellow graduands and their family and friends. We welcome these family members and friends to the University, some of whom may have travelled considerable distances to join us here today, and hope that everyone will enjoy the ceremonies, the hospitality and being part, albeit for a short time, of the wider University community.

A word for our graduands - I know you will have had new experiences, opportunities and much inspiration during your studies. Whatever the future holds for you now, whether it's further study, or entering or returning to the world of work, may I wish you every success.

Reverend Richard Coles Chancellor The University of Northampton

Reverend Richard Coles The Chancellor.



Reverend Richard Coles was born in Northampton and educated at Wellingborough School and later King's College London, where he studied Theology. He holds an MA by research from the University of Leeds.

Ordained in 2005, Reverend Coles is the former Vicar of St Mary the Virgin in Finedon in the Diocese of Peterborough. He combined this with a career as a radio broadcaster and television presenter. He co-presents BBC Radio 4's *Saturday Live* show and is a regular guest on flagship television shows such as *Have I Got News for You* and *QI*.

Reverend Coles was a contestant on the BBC's Strictly Come Dancing in 2017. Since 2014 he has appeared regularly in the Pause for Thought slot on the BBC Radio 2 Breakfast Show and in the summer of 2016 took part in the BBC's prime-time programme Celebrity Masterchef. Most recently he co-presented The Big Painting Challenge on BBC One. Reverend Coles was also one half of the 1980s popular music duo, The Communards, with whom he had three top ten hits.

In addition, he has a keen interest in social enterprise, particularly in the field of housing. He serves as a board member of Wellingborough Homes, which provides social and affordable housing in the area.

To date, Reverend Coles has published four books, two volumes of autobiography, *Fathomless Riches* and *Into the Harvest* and two volumes of the lives of lesser-known saints, *Lives of the Improbable Saints* and *Legends of the Improbable Saints*.

Reverend Coles received an honorary doctorate from the University in 2012.

Vice Chancellor's Welcome.

I join the Chancellor in welcoming you most warmly to these Awards Ceremonies.

The University of Northampton, through its antecedent institutions, has a long and distinguished history and today is a vibrant institution with over 14,000 students from over 100 countries around the world, 2,000 staff and an annual turnover of over £125m.

In addition to extensive undergraduate, postgraduate and research degrees, the University offers professional training in a wide range of disciplines related to the employment needs of the region. We welcome part-time students and adult learners undertaking professional and career development. We are committed to working in strategic partnership with a diverse range of organisations in support of those able to benefit from higher education.

In 2013, we were recognised worldwide for our social enterprise endeavours through the award of Ashoka U Changemaker Campus status, the first in the UK and one of only three institutions in Europe. This puts us on a par with Ivy League institutions in the United States who also hold this accolade.

At the same time, the University enjoys close international co-operation with many European and African countries, where we are working with governments to provide sustainable development solutions, and we are set to expand our activities in Vietnam, India and China.

Our research output, a vital component underpinning a quality student experience, continues to grow, as does our income generated from enterprise and other commercial activities. At the same time, wider engagement by staff in outward-facing activity enables them to remain at the cutting edge of their subject areas. Finally, from a position of privilege as the only university in the county, we would like to acknowledge the generous support shown to us by our alumni and friends over the past year.

These Award Ceremonies are primarily occasions of great personal significance to our students, together with their families and friends, but they are also academic and civic ceremonies, which are of considerable importance to our town and county.

I hope that you will all – our graduands, friends and families, and the many guests of the University of Northampton – enjoy these ceremonies and take pride in the achievement of our students and our University.

Professor Nick Petford DSc DL Vice Chancellor The University of Northampton

Nick Petford The Vice Chancellor.



Professor Nick Petford is Vice Chancellor and CEO of the University of Northampton, a position he has held since 2010. Nick is a former Royal Society University Research Fellow and Fellow of Churchill College, Cambridge. A geologist by training, with a Doctor of Science from the University of Liverpool, Nick has worked in industry and on academic and commercial research projects throughout the world. He has held visiting research appointments at the Universities of Michigan and Vermont and NASA and is currently visiting professor at Macquarie University, Sydney. He is a graduate of Harvard Business School.

Nick is known internationally for his expertise in volcanoes and is a highly cited author with over 250 journal papers, abstracts, book reviews and other articles to his name (some from a brief stint as a journalist at the Times Higher). His research work embraces field investigations and mathematical modelling of the flow of molten rock on earth and other planets, and the mechanical stability of volcanoes. He has worked with colleagues at JPL on the physics of ice magma and by extension published research work on the fluid dynamics of blood flow.

Nick is also an occasional science broadcaster and has appeared in documentaries for the BBC, Channel 4, National Geographic and The Weather Channel. Contributions include *Krakatoa Revealed* (2006), *The Volcano That Stopped the World* (2010), *The Birth of Britain* (2011), *The Birth of Europe* (2012), *Top Ten Natural Disasters* (2014) and for WAGTV *What on Earth* (2016).

Nick is currently championing social enterprise and social entrepreneurship across the UK university sector and beyond. Partners include Social Enterprise UK, Big Society Capital, UnLtd and the Social Economy Alliance. He has worked with the UK Cabinet Office to promote social value in procurement and more recently with John Bird, founder of the Big Issue, on creating a 'Social Echo' in Northampton. Overseas activity in this area includes collaborations with the British Council in South Korea and India. In 2013 he led the University of Northampton to become the first Ashoka U Changemaker Campus in the UK. In 2021 the University was re-awarded the Social Enterprise Gold Mark in recognition of practitioner excellence.

Nick has extensive experience serving on professional bodies at Board level. He was Chair of the Northamptonshire Health and Wellbeing Board, former Board member of the Universities and Colleges Employers' Association and UnLtd, the foundation for social entrepreneurs. He is a Fellow of the Geological Society of London, Royal Society of the Arts and American Geophysical Union. He is also a Director of Floodstop, a university spin-out company that manufactures and sells flood defence barriers and Non-Executive Director of Starcrest Education. Nick was appointed as a Deputy Lieutenant of Northamptonshire in October 2019. Nick is retiring as Vice Chancellor of the University in July 2022.



David Laing Pro Chancellor.

David was born into the Laing construction family. He qualified as an architect and subsequently worked with Sir Basil Spence's London firm before setting up a private practice in Hertfordshire, as well as becoming a partner in GHM Rock Townsend.

With his knowledge of the construction industry, David became chairman of Country and Metropolitan and has been a director of Eskmuir, a quoted property company which was taken private and is the Laing family's property vehicle. As well as being a director of a number of private companies, he has served as a trustee, Chairman, or President, of many charities including the Northamptonshire Community Foundation, the Northamptonshire Association of Youth Clubs and Adrenaline Alley, the biggest urban sports park in the UK. David was Lord Lieutenant of Northamptonshire from 2014 to 2020.

He has had experience in the leisure sector, as well as agriculture, being hands-on at his farm at Brigstock, Northamptonshire. He has been living in the county for over ten years and is committed to making it known as the Heart of England.



Mark Mulcahey The Chair, Board of Governors.

Mark Mulcahey is an experienced strategy consultant who has worked for some of the world's leading companies developing board-level strategy. Having specialised initially in telecommunications, he was Managing Director of both Arthur D Little and Adventis in Europe and China. Mark currently works in the UK supporting regional government transformation.

Mark's international experience spans Europe, North America, China, Japan and Australasia, and includes supporting new telecommunications infrastructure, startup initiatives, mobile strategy and acquisitions.

Mark has been a visiting fellow in the Faculty of Business and Law and still occasionally delivers lectures on strategic partnerships to MBA students

He is a member of Northamptonshire Scouts County Executive and was previously a Northampton school governor. Mark was born in Liverpool but has lived in Northamptonshire for 30 years.

The History of the University of Northampton.

Between 1261 and 1265, Northampton was sanctioned by Henry III as an alternative place of study for hundreds of students displaced from Oxford and Cambridge universities during a period of civil unrest. Had it not been for a mischievous complaint to the King that the creation of a rival university would dilute the quality of education at Oxford, Northampton might have been England's third university.

The contemporary University of Northampton's roots lies firmly in the late 19th century, when new educational initiatives in science, technology and art education were developed to help support the needs of the region's industries. Science and technology found their first formal home in the old Northampton Grammar School premises at Abington Square in 1911, while art settled in nearby premises in Abington Street.

By 1924 plans were underway for a purpose-built College of Technology on St George's Avenue Campus, which formally opened in 1932. The College of Art opened a purpose-built wing at the same site in 1937. At the time it was hoped this would be a basis for the beginnings of a university in Northampton, realising a long unfulfilled hope of restoring the fledgling 13th century university.

Although the St George's Avenue Campus had to wait 70 years to see university status realised, the intervening decades provided strong foundations for today's University. This included the provision of part-time study towards degree qualifications under the auspices of first Cambridge, and then Leicester University.

However, by the early 1970s Northamptonshire found itself one of only three counties in England that didn't have a teacher training college. Although in a strong position to achieve this, it was felt that a stronger case could be made by amalgamation with an already established college. The opportunity which presented itself was a Liverpool college that had been made homeless after the Ministry of Defence reclaimed the site on which it had been established.

The Liverpool partner was Kirkby Fields College of Education. Effectively relocated 120 miles, and combined with the emerging







Northampton College, the joint venture found a home at Moulton Park in 1972.

To offset lean years in national teacher training provision, the Education College had to diversify, and the first stage was amalgamation with the Technical and Arts Colleges on St George's Avenue, Northampton, to form Nene College in 1975. In 1978 the National Leathersellers' Centre relocated to Northampton, and in 1981 the Blackwood Hodge (later Sunley) Management Centre opened.

The name chosen for the college was significant. The River Nene flowed through both town and county and was a link with the world beyond. It provided a strong sense of unification, which has continued in the University crest. Even after the Privy Council agreed the new institutional title of University College Northampton in February 1999, this unifying concept continued, binding the rising University to the enterprise and endeavour of Northampton and Northamptonshire.

In the early 1990s Nene acquired the last of its core subject areas: Health. As far back as 1981 it had acquired some health education from Milton Keynes College, and the School of Podiatry in 1989. In 1993 the college added St Andrew's School of Occupational Therapy, and in 1994, the Sir Gordon Roberts College of Nursing and Midwifery.

In August 2005 University College Northampton confirmed that it was to be awarded formal university status and full research degree awarding powers, becoming the University of Northampton. This development followed years of extensive work by staff across all levels at the University.

Today the University of Northampton looks forward to a bright future. In September 2018, the University welcomed the first cohort of students at the new, purpose-built Waterside Campus, having combined the learning, teaching and research facilities from the former two campuses to a new location in Northampton town centre, as part of the Northampton Waterside Enterprise Zone. As the county's only dedicated provider of higher education, the institution continues to build on its already well-established legacy by offering a complete educational, consultancy and research provision – from foundation and undergraduate level, through to postgraduate and doctoral qualifications.







The Honorands.

Conferment of an Honorary Doctorate Neil Patterson will be presented by John Sinclair at the ceremony on Tuesday 10 May at 10:45am

Neil Patterson took up the position of Principal of the University Technical College (UTC) at Silverstone in March 2013 and worked with the UTC's partners (which includes the University of Northampton) and governors to develop the curriculum and oversaw the construction of the £10million campus at the Silverstone circuit in south Northamptonshire. Prior to joining Silverstone UTC, he worked for some time as a Design Engineer, including times working for NedCar and Daewoo before being appointed as Chief Engineer at McLaren Automotive, where he worked for nearly 14 years. At McLaren he played a key part in the company's transition from a motorsportsbased engineering company to a fully-fledged automotive manufacturer. Earlier this year, it was announced that Neil would be stepping down as Principal of Silverstone UTC in the summer of 2022.

Conferment of an Honorary Fellowship Rufia Ashraf will be presented by Professor Shân Wareing at the ceremony on Tuesday 10 May at 2:30pm

Rufia Ashraf was born and bred in Northampton. She has been an activist and local councillor in the St James part of the town for some time before being installed as the 781st Mayor of Northampton and first Northampton Town Council Mayor in 2021. Rufia is very proud of her Bangladeshi heritage and trained as a social worker at the University of Northampton. She has also worked as a domestic abuse and women's officer. Alongside her political life, she is a patron of Cycle4Health, committee member of the Northampton Inter Faith Forum, Director of Voluntary Impact Northamptonshire and the Northamptonshire Domestic Abuse Service and established the Fibromyalgia Northampton group.

Conferment of an Honorary Fellowship Robert Griggs will be presented by Terry Neville OBE at the ceremony on Wednesday 11 May at 10.45am

Following a distinguished career working in finance, Robert was recruited to the University of Northampton as Waterside Project Director. Working for the Chief Operating Officer and Vice Chancellor, Robert led the co-ordination of a team of experts which planned, designed and costed Waterside Campus and following approval of the project by the Board of Governors, Robert's role was extended to the appointment of specialist contractors which supported the construction and fit out of the Campus. On leaving the University, Robert became a consultant for Savills, the international real estate services company.

Welcome to your Alumni Association.

Congratulations, you did it. You've finally completed your studies and have automatically earned your access to all the UON Alumni Plus services.

Our goal is simple: to provide you with everything you need to help navigate your life after graduation. Check out some of the bits we have available for you below.

Your career support

We're here for you as a go-getter, stepping onto the first rungs of your career ladder, and we'll be here when you're looking to make your next big move. You've earned access to our careers services and employment advice for life.

Don't stop now

You're now eligible for 20% discount on postgraduate study at the University of Northampton. If you're not quite ready to leave us yet, come and study a Master's! There's more information available online at **northampton.ac.uk/postgraduate/**

Keep in touch

You will have found friends for life over the course of your studies. So we are on hand to help you stay in contact with your classmates or lecturers. Instead of just running formal Alumni events a few times a year, we'd rather work around you. If you're organising a reunion with your Uni friends, let us know – we'd love to send you a little surprise!

Keep an eye out

We'll be sending you an e-mail with your invite to the Alumni+ digital platform – where all your products and services are accessed.

If you need us

You might find every now and then that you need our help. Whether it's proving you studied here to an employer, or accessing evidence of your qualifications, we can help, so don't hesitate to contact us.

Email: alumni@northampton.ac.uk
Telephone: +44 (0) 1604 892518
northampton.ac.uk/alumni

Order of Proceedings.

- The Audience is asked to be seated 15 minutes before the start of the ceremony.
- The procession will enter the auditorium.
- The audience will stand until the Presiding Officer has declared the Ceremony open.
- The audience take their seats and an address is made.
- Messages from the Office of the Vice Chancellor and Faculty.
- Conferment of Honorary Award (not at each ceremony).
- Presentation of Awards.
- Candidates will be introduced to the Presiding Officer in the order set out in the programme.
- Messages from the Board of Governors and Students' Union.
- The Presiding Officer will close the proceedings.
- The National Anthem will be played and the audience is asked to stand.
- The procession will leave the auditorium as the audience stand.
- The audience is asked to remain standing until the procession has exited.

Order of Procession

(Not all present at each ceremony)

Marshals

Staff of the University and Collaborative Partners

The Presenter

The Honorand

The Borough Mace

The Mayor of Northampton

Chairman of West Northamptonshire Council or representative

Chairman of North Northamptonshire Council or representative

The High Sheriff

The Lord Lieutenant of Northamptonshire or representative

The Chair, Board of Governors, or representative

Members of the University Management Team

The University Mace

The Presiding Officer

Music

Professor H Burrell - Northampton Ceremonial Parade

Tuesday 10 May 2022 at 10.45am

Faculty of Arts, Science & Technology

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Cynthia ATUFU
Ruth COPELAND-PHILLIPS

MASTER OF PHILOSOPHY

Charlotte BROOKES

MASTER OF ARTS IN EDUCATION (ENGLISH LANGUAGE TEACHING)

Hoang MAI Huong NGUYEN

MASTER OF ARTS IN ENGLISH (CONTEMPORARY LITERATURE)

Libby CONNELLY Jake OLDHAM

MASTER OF ARTS IN FINE ART

Rebecca HERBERT Gillian MASTERS

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTING

Oluseyi ABOLADE Abimbola ADEKOYA Waqas AHMAD Jamshed ALI Oluwatosin OLUBANJO Sowmya PANTHANGI Muhammad REHAN

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTING (INTERNET TECHNOLOGY & SECURITY)

Macdonald AYUK OJONG Elizabeth DEVASIA Donald IWORH Olalekan OLUWASOLA

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTING (SOFTWARE ENGINEERING)

David AFOLABI Oritsetseyi AWANI Maris GARRETT Anas MUDASSAR

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN LIFT ENGINEERING

Kurt MIFSUD

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN MOLECULAR BIOSCIENCE (MOLECULAR MEDICINE)

Jeffrey ANDOH
Victoria AYILARA
Vivian DIELI
Amber-Rose GRAY-HAMMOND
Adebayo IDOWU
Thinekitha MATHYBALAN
Oluwabusayo MIMIKO
Paige SHELDRAKE
Antony SPAGNOLI

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL PRACTICE (WASTES MANAGEMENT)

Thomas CROMPTON

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN MANAGING WASTE & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES

Thomas BOAKYE

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN RESEARCH DEGREE SUPERVISION

Patrice SEUWOU

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN CREATIVE FILM, TELEVISION & DIGITAL MEDIA PRODUCTION

Andrew ROWLAND

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN CREATIVE WRITING

Joseph LAWSON

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN FINE ART

Velissaria ORFANIDI

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN FOOTWEAR & ACCESSORIES

Ria THAKKAR

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN GAMES ART

Rachel IRELAND Faheem YUSUF

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN GRAPHIC COMMUNICATION

Ryan JACKSON Robert SLANEY Ffyona SPREYER

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN HEALTH STUDIES WITH APPLIED SOCIAL CARE

Meledje DJEDJE LAGO

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN INTERIOR ARCHITECTURE & SPATIAL DESIGN

Daisy COUPER

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN MEDIA PRODUCTION & MOVING IMAGE

Joel MATADI

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN VISUAL COMMUNICATION (ILLUSTRATION)

Job VAN DER PLUIJM

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING IN COMPUTING (COMPUTER NETWORK ENGINEERING)

Marc NOWA Sana ULLAH

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING IN COMPUTING (COMPUTER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING)

Alexander RAMSEY

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING

Chima ENYI

Prashanth KANAGARATNAM

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Waranyu SRIRAKSA

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN APPLIED ZOOLOGY

Katie HARRIS

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ARCHITECTURAL TECHNOLOGY

Michaela TIRPAKOVA

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

Abdelrahman EL-MOHANDES Mostafa GOMAA

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTING

Seye NGUDA

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ENGINEERING

Erik ZSUGYO

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN GAMES DESIGN & VIRTUAL REALITY

Kin SHA

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN HUMAN BIOSCIENCES

Tanya RAFIQUE

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN LEATHER TECHNOLOGY

Previous BENNETT

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PRODUCT DESIGN

Omolabake AJIMOBI Khadija KHATUN Collins SARFO

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN SPORTS PERFORMANCE & COACHING

Matthew SELLARS

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN WASTES MANAGEMENT

Nigel CLOWES

FOUNDATION DEGREE SCIENCE IN LIFT ENGINEERING

Jack PURDUE

HIGHER NATIONAL CERTIFICATE IN ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING

Sylwia CHLOPECKA Magdalena NIEDZWIECKA

Faculty of Business & Law

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Shalini BISANI Samantha READ

EXECUTIVE MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Ryan PERKINS

MASTER OF ARTS IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Umme AMAAR

Ezinne-Amaka ANYIWO

Binthi ARIFF

Alexandra DOBOS

Onyinyechi EZINDU

Stephanie FRANCIS

Patrycja GLOWACZ

Eruoreoghene ITEYE

Julia JAMES

Wioleta JEDRUSINSKA

Stefania JOSEPH

Bachini MADURASINGHE

Peter MCCORMACK

Athanasia NTIMTSA

Nnaemeka ONYEKWE

Natasha OSEI

Jonathan ROBBINS

SREEJITH

Mardakis STAVROS

Christos TSELEMPIS

Thilini VITHANAGE

Emma WARD

Joanna WESTON

MASTER OF ARTS IN INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

Alex ADETUYOLE
Olumide BAMGBOSE
Busola DUNMADE
Charlie HUGHES
Aisling KELLY-GEE

Amy KING

MASTER OF ARTS IN INTERNATIONAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT

Charlotte ARNILL Rakshit KHADKA

Kongru SUUIYU HIPPOLYTUS

MASTER OF ARTS IN SOCIAL INNOVATION

David KILPIN Kate ROBINSON

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Mannu BAJWA

MASTER OF LAWS IN MULTINATIONAL CORPORATE LAW

Becky CAMPION Ammar QAYYUM

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ACCOUNTING & FINANCE

Adebimpe ADEWUNMI

Oluwatosin AFOLABI

Abdullah AFZAL

Naeem AHMAD

Yasir ALI

Arslan ALTAF

Samuel ANTWI-FREMPONG

Mansford ASANTE

Muhammad BAIG

Agnes BANSON YEBOAH

Kuku BENJAMIN

Steven CUTHILL

Sarah EL-FOULY

Gentiana FEZOLLARI

Roosevelt FORH

Riya GEORGE

Piyusha GOWDANAVARA

SHIVANANDA

Tapiwa GWATIRISA

Samuel GYEKYE

Muhammad HAYAT

Deborah IYAMU

Asim JAVED

Umar KAMRAN

Shohin KARIMZHONZODA

Abdul KHAN

Bilal KHAN

Habib KHAN

Tejal KHOLIYA

Kripa MATHEW

Muhammad MAZHAR

Ashamol MUDANTHIYANIL

ANILKUMAR

Jessee NDUNGU

Ramya NEELADRI

Sukum NEPALI

Damilola OBAJEMU

Michael ODAME

Joy OJOMAH

Olasubomi OLADELE

Bernard OSEI MENSAH

Abin PUTHIYEDATH JOSE

Navaid QURESHI

RAVINDERPAL SINGH

Aradhana SAHA

Ammara SAUDAGAR

Santhosh SEBASTIAN

Ali SHAN

Nkosiyabo SIBANDA

Ananthu SIVASANKARA PILLAI

Ansu THINAMKALAYIL

Quoc TRAN

Anisha TRIVEDI

Beebee WAHEDALLY

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & LEADERSHIP

Stella MANDEBVU

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN INTERNATIONAL BANKING & FINANCE

Kelvin ETU-MANTEY

Neel SHAH

Sana TARIQ

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN INTERNATIONAL MARKETING STRATEGY

Adebola ADEGBITE

Maria ALDRIDGE

Peter APPIAH

Violeta DA ROLD

Thu DINH

Hong LA

Enyinnaya ONYEAGBA

Wasif SARFRAZ

Vivek SELVARAJ

Niko SPADINA

Amy WOOD

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN INTERNATIONAL SPECIAL EVENTS MANAGEMENT

My VO

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN LOGISTICS & SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

Kabiru ADAMU NBABUINE

Olanrewaju AJIBONA

Karel FORMANEK

Anuoluwapo IBITOYE

Oluwafemi IKOTUN

Kevin JOSEPH

Maxwell OFOSU

Vannalee PHIMMASAN

Olivia REID

Tobiasz ROLAK

Ruslan VARKUS

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Oluyele ADEEKO

Desmond AGBOR

Modupeola AJAI

Nnaemeka ANENE

Wilfred ANTONY WILLIAMS

ASHIED PARAMBIL

Vipin ARAKKAPARAMBIL GOPI

Mary ARULMARIADOSS

Shumaila ASGHAR

Mary ASHIED PARAMBIL JOSEPH

FRANKLIN

Onyeka ASOMBA

Muhammad ATIF

Sarath AYLOOR RAVEENDRAN

Sunil BALUSU

Greeshman BURUGU

Abijin CHARLES

Muhammed CHEEMADAN

Richard CHEMMANNUR

Rahul CHETTARIKUNNATH

BHASKAR

Ahsaan CHOUDHRY

Ashitha DAS

Shristi DHUNGANA

Ofure EKHOSUEHI

Chidozie EMECHEBE

Abhilash GANESH VALIYA

PARAMBIL

Satnam GILL

Sved GILLANI

Sidonio GIVANDAS

Arslan HAYYAT

Sharan HOSSUR VENUGOPAL

Afam IWUH

JAGANDEEP SINGH Nithin JANARDHANAN

Gilu JOSE

Nouhaila JOUIBI

Manju JOY

Freddy JOY VAYALIL

Dinesh K C

Ibrahim KADIYA

Syed KAZMI

Marwa KHALID

Faheem KHAN

Vishnu KUKUDALA

Sultan KUNNUMMAL

Niranjan KURMI

Manish LAMSAL

Mazhar LATIF

Haroon LIAOAT

Nevin MATHEW

Hafeez MOHAMMAD

Lakshmi MOHAN

Sakkariya MOTHELAN ABDUL

KAREEM

Tade MUSTAPHA

Saiba NAJEEB

Ramesh NARAPAMU

Usman NASIR

Gurjit NATT

Chidinma NDUKWE

Olusegun OLAMIDE

Mohamed OLIKKATHODI

Rashid ORAKKOTTIL

Adedoyin OSOBA

Anupama

PADINJAREPUTHENPURAYIL

RAVEENDRANNAIR

Mrudula PAMMI

PARAMNEET KAUR

Sulfath PARAPPADIKKAL

Karthik PASUMARTHI

Brijesh PATEL

Athulpankaj PEEDIKATHAZHA

KUNI

Dhinesh PEESARI

Maureen PEPPLE

Vinay POLAMPALLY

Muhammed PULLICHEERI

Nabeel PUTHUNGARA

Srihitha RAMASAHM

Aukarsh SAMANTHULA

Arman SEDAGHAT

Khaja SHAIK

Maryam SULTAN

Gopalkrishna TALAVIYA

Saleha TARIO

Suresh THALAKANTI

Aswani THAREPARAMBIL

JYOTHEENDRAN

Sushmitha THOKATA

Oluwaseun TUNBI

Vasavi ULLY

Robert WEBSTER

Ibrahim YAKUBU

Nitin YENIMIREDDY

Nagarjuna YENIREDDY

Muhammad ZAHID

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN ACCOUNTING & FINANCE

Nattakarn GAREEROS

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN ACCOUNTING & FINANCE

Maria MACDERMOTT

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ACCOUNTING & FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Olufunke ALAGBALA

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN CRIMINOLOGY

Rachael SHARPE

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN CRIMINOLOGY WITH SOCIOLOGY

Tashanie POWELL

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN EVENTS MANAGEMENT

Marek HORVAT

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN FASHION MARKETING

Jasmine LOVE

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Favour EWENLA

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT WITH SOCIOLOGY

Tendayi WHACHA

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN LAW WITH BUSINESS

Kehinde OLAGESIN

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN MANAGEMENT

Rebecca LYON
Richard MCNAB
Stephen WRIGHT
BACHELOR OF ARTS IN
MANAGEMENT WITH
ECONOMICS

Katarzyna CHILINSKA

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN MANAGEMENT WITH SPORT STUDIES

Hugo HEGNER

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN POLICING & CRIMINAL JUSTICE STUDIES

Dominic SMITH

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN PROFESSIONAL POLICING

Sorin NETIDA

BACHELOR OF LAWS

Rafiu AREMU
Alejandra BOWEN
Annisa BRYANT
Onyekwelu DAVIDSON
Lavanya JEKESWARAN
Zainab LARINDE
Divine MABIALA
Minenhle MOYO
Oluwaseun OGUNMOLA
Sita SINGH
Isara TSELIKOU

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ACCOUNTING & FINANCE

Daniel ABOLAJI-ODUNIYI Md LASKER

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INTERNATIONAL ACCOUNTING

Qianpeng CHEN

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INTERNATIONAL FINANCE

Haoyi SHI Yifeng WANG

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MARKETING MANAGEMENT

Ayomide MAJEKODUNMI Amadou SACKO

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTING

Syed RIZVI

Tuesday 10 May 2022 at 2.30pm

Faculty of Business & Law

DOCTOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Angela ELLIS

EXECUTIVE MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Mohamed ABDUL SALAM

Hassane AIT BIGA Amel ALSOMALI Huda ALSOMALI Laila AL-TUQI Moutaz BUSTAMI

Edgardo CANELON ALCALA

Stuart DOWDESWELL
Danny DOWNHAM
Nadya ELFEKY
Ayeman ELIAS
Dean ENGLISH
Ryan HAYWARD
Graham HENNIGAN
Danielle HOSKINS
Faiz HUSSEIN ARAB

Tatiana ISANGULOVA Abdelwaheb JBIRA Andrew JONES David KNIGHT

Vincent IBEKWE

Paul MCBRIDE John MCCOWLIFF Miarra MINDANAO Mohammed OBAID

Joshua OJO

Matthew PAXTON Dematagoda PERERA

Jason PORTER Ram RAI

Glen RYAN Awder SABIR Mark SMITH

Mekhman TAMANG Sowane ULUILAKEBA

Gary WEBSTER Mark WILLIAMS Bishwa YONZON

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Farizi

Mohammed Fadul Kottuvan

Tharammal

Valentyn ABABKOV

ABDUL ALI

Safera ABDUL RAHIMAN

Fathima ABDULLA Amson ABRAHAM Fiyinfoluwa ADEBEKUN

Jawad AHMAD Mian AHMAD Muneer AHMED Olalekan AJAYI Olubunmi AJIBOYE

Ajaya ALE

Oluwaseun ALEGBELEYE

Onosetale ALIGBE

Joanna ALLEGRA MADISON

Bright AMAJUOYI

Sri AMBATI Sahil ANISH

Muhammed ANJIKATH NAZEER

Ann ANTONY Besto ANTONY

Jamsheena ANWAR SADIQUE

Hamid ARIF Karuna ARORA Ebenezer ASIKPE Chaminda ATHALAGE Ahassam AZAM Shaheer BABAR

Bincy BABU NEELAMKAVIL

Amal BABY Atheena BABY Basil BABY Srishti BAJAJ

Bismi BABU

Arularasi BALACHANDRAN Vinodhini BALASUBRAMANIAM

Quy BAO Tabassum BEIG Basil BENNY Sam BENNY Toney BENOY

Bohdan BIELOUSOV Ayyappa BOLLA Gurpreet BRAR Brian BWENVU Viditha CEEMARLA Reshma CHALLIYIL REGHUTHAMAN

Abhinav CHAMOLI

Chandni CHANDRASEKHARAN

22 **NAIR** Bastiyan KODAGODA Rayeesa CHARANAM KANDIYIL Sreevishnu KOMBATH Adrianna CHUDZINSKA Gopi KRISHNAN NAIR Oydin DADAKHODJAEVA **SREEKUMARI** Bharath KRISHNAPPA Suyog DAHAL Shalini DARABOINA Shameerali KULUKKAMPARA Divya KUMAR Manikanta DATLA Arunalu DE SILVA Anson KURIAKOSE **DEENA BOSCO** Shamnil KURUNIYAN **Edwin DENNIS MEKKADEN** Sourav KUTTIREEYIL Sushant DHAKAL Binumol KUZHIMITTATH SHAJI Shiva DUBBA Idrees LATIF **Emmanuel EGBE** Darshani LIYANAGE Sisira ELDHOSE LOEL MARIEO Kelechi ETOKAKPAN Mohammad MABROUK Adharsh MADAPPURATHU SOJAN **FABIN** Ijaz FAHMIE Nagaraj MADDELA **FATHIMATH SAHINA** Nyarai MAFAKE Oluwatosin FAYOMBO Nithin MAMIDI Anton FERNANDO Upendra MANAWADU MANJEET KAUR James FLYNN Oluwagbenga FOWOSERE Zahid MANSOORI Sainath GADILA Meenu MANU MATHEW Nirav GANGAR Sibin MARATHAMPILLY BABY Thomson GEORGE Dauood MASAUD **Bharat GOBBURI** Linu MATHAI Alan MATHEW Swati GONDALIA Anantha GOPINATHAN PILLAI Reshma MATHEW Aneena MATHEWS Karandeep GURM **Ebo MENSAH** Usama HAFFF7 Chukwuemeka MFTU HARPRFFT KAUR Mobin MICHAEL HARSHITH MALLENAHALLI Lanka MILINDA **SUDHAKAR** Pankaikumar MISTRY Zeeshan HAYAT Mohamed MOHAMED MAKEEN Hanna-Leena HEIKKALA Subin MOHAMED NOOHU AMIR Aleksi HEINONEN Abdul MOHAMMED Adimchi IGWE IBE Basil MOHAMMED ASHRAF Ezgi ILELI Aparna MOHAN Ken JACOB Pavan MOHAN Najma JAMALUDEEN SABEENA Rugma MOHAN Omotola JEMIDE Halimat MOMOH MUDASSIR MOHAMMED Akhil JOBY **Brobin JOSE** Swathi MULKUNDKAR Jincy JOSE Muleya MUMBO Lijo JOSE Nagaraju MUPPA Sona JOSE Mohammed NADAKALATHIL

Subin JOSEPH Syed NAQVI Tinto JOSEPH Amal NELSON **JOYPREET SINGH** Muhammed NOUFALMANZIL

Abhirami KARIVELIL BIJU **MUHAMMEDALI**

Joby KARUTHEDATH Omolade OBADINA Varinder KAUR Ethel OBI

Ayub KHALID Joy ODIGADAWU Chibuzor OGBOLU

Folashade OGHALE-IBOJE Sreehari SASEENDRAN Adeleke OGUNNAIKE Devika SATHEESH KUMAR

BEULAL

Olaotan OLATUNJI SATWANT KAUR

Juwon OLAWORE Rosemary SEBASTIAN

Domero OLOMU Somanath SEEMAKURTHI

Chidera OMEH Pankkhurri SEMWAL

Shammah OMOMIA Athira SHAJI Emmanuel OPOKU Isha SHARMA Omamode ORIENO Neha SHARMA

Harikrishnan PADINJAROOT Wei SHI
PRADEEP Mebin SHIBI

Tuangporn PAOPIAMSUB SHIJU KUNCHANDY ALEX

Elvi PAPADAKIS SHILPA RANI
Ummer PATHATH Nista SHRESTHA
Jithin PATTAMTHODY Dhanya SIJO
Arun PAUL Sarvagayam SINO

Arun PAUL Sarvagayam SINGH
Marilyn PAUL Pornnapat SITTICHOK
Neethuclare PAUL Dania SKARIA
Anu PAULSON Hameed SOAGA

Shine PAYIKATTUCHIRAYIL Remya SOBHA VARGHESE Paulina SOBUS

Usliyana PERERA Oluwatomisin SOLARIN Mani POKHREL Monika SONDHI

Mohamed PONNANGA THODI Mohammed SOOPIYAKATH Mishab POOLAKAPARAMBIL Radha SOUNDARARAJAN

Vasana PORUTOTAGE Chadelle ST. ANGE

Blesson POULOSE Sooraj SUDHAKARAN SAVITHRI Arjun PRAKASH Silpa SUKUMARAN BINDU

Olga PRAKASH PULIKKOTTIL Jagadeesh SUNKARA Sreejith PULAKKOTTIL Subhadra SUNKARA

Amruthraj PUSHPAMANGALAM Filo SUNNY Varsha PUTHANVEETTIL Maria SUNNY

Sabin PUTHENPURAYIL Chaiwat TANGTHUTTONG ABRAHAM Saathvika TEMBARE

Amrutha PUTHUKKUDI Keerthana THANDIAKKAL

VAZHAPATTA SURENDRAN

Raveena RAAVI Mohammed THANKAYATHIL
Rerkruethai RACHBUAKHAO THARA SUKUMARAN NAIR
Hrishikesh RACHUVACHAR Muhammed THEKKE KURIKOTH

Supakorn RAHETHARN Keerthy THOMAS
Nithya RAJ Peter THORNTON

Uvin RANAWEERA Yin THU

Aom RANGPETH Matara THUSHARI
Auli RASANEN Purita TITIKULAMAS
Shahab RASHEED Hauwa TOKOSI

Akshay RAVIKUMAR Jithu TOM

Alit ROYI TRAN NGUYEN THI PHUOC

Natasha RUKUNDO HANH

Abin SABU Thomas TUOMINEN

Basil SABU Prachi TYAGI

Divya SAINI Muhammad UDDIN

Sandra SANTHOSH Nasrat ULLAH Anto SARASAPPAN HELAN Neeraj ULLAS Callista UMEH Hafiz USMAN

Freddy VARIKALAYIL

Vipin VIJAYA

Muhammed VILAKKUMADATHIL

Jinu VIPIN

Lahiru WEERAWARNA

PATABANDIGE

Lakpriya WETHTHASINGHA

Lilly WILLIAM

Vineetha WILLIAM

Enyinda WOSU

Mohamed YEHIYA

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS ANALYTICS

Francis AGBASI David AKHARUME Anitha ANBAN

Gifty ARTHUR

Nimmy DEEPU ISSAC

Bartlomiej GLEN

Noppada KANNAPHAT

Arun KOKKATT PIUS

Winifred MENKITI

Oscar MICHUKI

Rosemary OFOSU

Bisola OGUNRO

Udoka OKONTA

Uthman OMOTOSHO

Thi VAN

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

Rosemary ARUWA Lijitta GEORGE MATHEW John HILL Barbara IMO

Raeesa KIZHAKKE PEEDIYAKKAL Manu REGHUNATHAN NAIR

NATH

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Nidhin SATHI CHANDRAN

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

Olasile SODIJI

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN BUSINESS & MANAGEMENT

Bilkiss AKHTAR

Adriana DAVID

lancu-Paul DAVID

Shamsul ISLAM

Patsho MUBULAY

Foad SALAM

OUG SALAIVI

Rebecca YOUNG

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN BUSINESS AND INTERNATIONAL TOURISM MANAGEMENT

Shila NEPALI

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN BUSINESS AND PSYCHOLOGY

Hely SHAH

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

Claudia BALAUCA

Inara BHANJI

Sandra DOMINGOS DA SILVA

Mihaela NICHITEANU

Ndidi NWANDU

Fatuma SHEE

Catalina STRIMBOPOL

Benedict UJI

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN BUSINESS STUDIES

Cao ANH

Dejuan EDMONDS

Tefilla INDRAPUTRI

Allison MALENGA-KANZA

Ilyaas MOHAMED

Chikondi SAILSMAN

Stephen SANGIRA

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMERCE & INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS

Mohammed ASLAM

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS

Thomas GREEN Merveille MPOYI Wellington PAIXAO Aziz YUSSUF

FOUNDATION DEGREE ARTS IN BUSINESS ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Shannon WRIGHT

Wednesday 11 May 2022 at 10.45am

Faculty of Health, Education & Society

DOCTOR OF PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE

Joshua IGE Susan PALMER HILL

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ADVANCED CLINICAL PRACTICE

Sarah THORBURN

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ADVANCED OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

Mary-Bridget BRADY
Corinne DAWES
Helen JOLLY
Stancey MATHEW
Himani NAHTA
REBECCA ANN MATHEW
Nivetha THURGAM
GOKULAKRISHNAN
Roxanne WATKINS

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ADVANCED PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE

Lynne HUGHES Kiera MCKENZIE

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PUBLIC HEALTH

Constance AGIAM
Ewuraba APPIAH
Rajni ARORA
Shivani BHASKAR
Augustina IKHAREHON
Saman ISHTIAQ
Venis OBONYO
Nelson OENGA
Roseline OKEYO-GUNNING
Nana OTENG-MENSAH
Saphiah OTUO-MENSAH

SAMIRA Fozeya SAYIED Anita TWUMWAA Faith WILSON Nazain ZAHEER

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN SPECIALIST COMMUNITY PUBLIC HEALTH NURSING

Sithulisiwe NCUBE Matilda READING Emily WOOLTORTON

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN SYSTEMIC FAMILY PRACTICE

Malgorzata KICIAK Natasha PORTER Stacey RECKORD Naomi REID Rebeca ROWLANDS Mary SMITH Jessica WILLISON

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN ADVANCED PERIOPERATIVE CARE

Reyna BELTRAN Theodora BOAKYE-ANSAH Francesca CACIOTOSTO Dovie HECHANOVA

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN ADVANCED PERSON CENTRED OPHTHALMIC CARE

Fahmida BEGUM Roxanne DY Miriam REDFERN Hermy SKEW Rachael STANTON

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN LEADING COMPASSIONATE EXCELLENCE IN NURSING & MIDWIFERY

Noby JAMES

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN PRACTICE EDUCATION

Rosie CULLEN Adannaya EMEH-CHOBBAH Hannah GILES Priscilla OSAE Fiona PENDLETON

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN PUBLIC HEALTH

Theresa COX

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN HEALTH STUDIES WITH CRIMINOLOGY

Oluwaseyi QUADRI

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ADULT NURSING

Adewunmi BADRU Nicole BULLOCK Emma COLNET

Danielle CROOK Erica DA SILVA

Cristiana DE SOUSA LAMAS

lade DENNEY

Shantal HOLNESS

Eleanor KAY

Davina LEWIS

Masimba MADOVI

Tania MADU

Reena MAHATMA

Tinashe MANINGI

Yvone MARAPIRA

Audrey MUPINDU

Christina NYANZIRA

Harret OPOKU

Frederick OWUSU

Chloe-Anne PYWELL

Lulu SALIM

Tameka SCOTT-ANDERSON

Kimberley SMITH

Hannah WIGFALL

Kelvina YEBOAH

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CHILDREN'S NURSING

Emmanuella AKONTO

Christina JOSEPH

George MURRAY

Tamzin-Ellie RICHARDS

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN COMMUNITY PUBLIC HEALTH PRACTITIONER

Chelsea BALDWIN

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN HEALTH & SOCIAL CARE

Michelle DZIKITI

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN LEARNING DISABILITY NURSING

Priscilla ACHEAMPONG Alecia CLUNIE KOWALSKA Laura DIMMOCK

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MENTAL HEALTH NURSING

Lily HOWARD Susan KAMAU

Ntombiyamazulu KHUMALO

Glister MATAMBU Elizabeth MUCHERI Kwasi OPPONG Bukunola POPOOLA

Sandra STEVE Denia VODDEN

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MIDWIFERY

Chelsey HARNETT

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN SPECIALIST COMMUNITY PUBLIC HEALTH NURSING

Laura ADDISON
Laura BRINKLEY
Jennifer GUMBRECHT
Nina STURGESS
Samantha TIBBETT
Katie WHITEHOUSE

FOUNDATION DEGREE SCIENCE IN DENTAL NURSING

Mia BLACKSHIELDS Olga OKITUKUNDA ETEMETO

FOUNDATION DEGREE SCIENCE IN HEALTH & SOCIAL CARE (NURSING ASSOCIATE) HIGHER APPRENTICESHIP

Lindsey COOK
Grace GRAZIANO
Elizabeth HODGSON
Ruta KARVELYTE
Diana NAUMENKO
Jaroslaw WATROBA
Michelle WOOD

FOUNDATION DEGREE SCIENCE IN PARAMEDIC SCIENCE

Natasha BROOKS

Frazer CHAPMAN

Ildiko CZINTOS

Stuart FLETCHER

Katie HUFTON

Katya LEIGH-BROWN

Rebecca LEVER

Stacey MAY

Kerry NORMAN

Alan PARKER

Stephen WOOLMER

Wednesday 11 May 2022 at 2.30pm

Faculty of Health, Education & Society

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Chetak NANGARE

MASTER OF ARTS IN EDUCATION

Romil

Ebunoluwa ADEDIRE

Darren BEERLING

Eryn-Lee CHURCH

Oluwatoni FAGBENRO

Bethany GARRETT

Rajeshwari GATLA

Chai GOH

Sarah HUMPHRIES

William KNEESHAW

Robert LAMBERT

Kelly MARTIN

Mieko SANKAR

Candiece SPENCER

Shi TAN

Prashna THAPA BHUJEL

Jade WHITEHOUSE

Qingchu ZHAO

MASTER OF ARTS IN EDUCATION (MATHEMATICS)

Samantha BRETT Melissa WARD

MASTER OF ARTS IN EDUCATION LEADERSHIP & MANAGEMENT

Aschapan BOONKUA Emma WOTHERSPOON

MASTER OF ARTS IN SOCIAL WORK

Salome AGBORSANGAYA

NKONGHO

ANNE MARY NOVA

Holly BARR

Hakeem HASTINGS

Claudia HOWLIN

Rosabella JOHNSON

Mike KASIBO

Steven KATURA

Serwaah MENSAH

Henry ODAGA

Pauline ODHIAMBO
Alice REYNOLDS

Sreegovind SREEKUMAR

Cynthia TAMAKLOE

MASTER OF ARTS IN SPECIAL EDUCATIONAL NEEDS & INCLUSION

Rachael ARIS

Sarah DUNKLEY

Michelle FISHER

Annaleigh GORTON

Kathryn PENSTONE

MASTER OF ARTS IN SPECIAL EDUCATIONAL NEEDS & INCLUSION (AUTISM)

Mary POWELL

Zacharoula SAKATZIDOU

Erin SURRIDGE

MASTER OF ARTS IN TRANSPERSONAL COUNSELLING & PSYCHOTHERAPY

Laura DE TORRES LOPEZ Sarah NURSE

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN CHILD & ADOLESCENT MENTAL HEALTH

Nikelle CHRISTOPHER

Cameron DENTON

Daniella GELLEY

Kundai MANDIZHA

Lauren MILNER Rebbecca MURRAY

Modupeolu OKUSIPE

Rabia SABER

Rachel SALMON

Eleanor SANDERS

Caitlin SKILLEN

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN COUNSELLING

Rianna BREEN Amy BRENNAN

Hayley KILPIN

Natalie ROWLATT

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN COUNSELLING CHILDREN & YOUNG PEOPLE

Abigail BRATT

Flossie BUDU-FRIMPONG

Chelsea BUSWELL

Jessica DOWNES

Edyta FRATCZAK

Jessica HUDSON

Romany JAGER

Charlotte KEARNEY

Jane-Marie LAWRENCE

Maisie MATTHEWS

Joanne WALTON

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PSYCHOLOGY

Lauren BELL Gemma CORT

Steven DOBSON

Sharon OSEI-TUTU

Stephanie THORPE

Kirsty WAGSTAFFE

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN COUNSELLING CHILDREN & YOUNG PEOPLE

Laura COOPER

Abigail DEAN Kara ROBINSON-HOWARD

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATION (EARLY YEARS)

Alison FARRANT

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATION MENTAL HEALTH PRACTITIONER

Elisha AHMED

Lacey BAVISTER

Clare DARBY

Suzanne EVERILL

Chloe HOOPER

Louise HUDSON Lucinda JEFFREY

Kirsty LOCKER

Jennifer MULLANE

Evie O'BRIEN

Lorena SCARSE DE OLIVEIRA

Jaymee STANLEY

Elizabeth TODD

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN PRIMARY MATHEMATICS

Laura FAULKNER Carly FULLER

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN PSYCHOLOGICAL WELLBEING PRACTICE (CHILDREN & YOUNG PEOPLE)

Tayah-Israel BAPTISTE

Kim-Hoang BRIODY

Amy COLEBROOK

Daisy EDWARDS

Sophie JOHNSTON

Priya KANABAR

Melody LEIVERS

Natasha PALL

Theresa RILEY

Caitlin SANDS

Shailey SOKOLI

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN SPECIAL EDUCATIONAL NEEDS COORDINATION (THE NATIONAL AWARD FOR SPECIAL EDUCATIONAL NEEDS COORDINATION)

Laura ATKINSON

Donna CANHAM

Katie GUY

Stephanie HOLLEY

Chantelle JAMES

Jody JAMES

Lynn JOHNSTON

Sarah MANNING

Sarah MCMAHON

Rebecca MOORE

Jessica NEAL-BROOK

Lisa PINKERTON

Melissa PRIME

Deborah ROCK

Umayma SALEH

Tarina SLATER

Rebekah SPENCER

Elizabeth THOMPSON

Debra WALKER

Emily WILSON

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN TRANSFORMATIONAL LEADERSHIP

Debbie GRAY

Danielle MORETON

Leanne WALKER

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN APPLIED SOCIAL CARE AND HEALTH STUDIES

Louise LALONG-MUH

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN CHILDHOOD & YOUTH

Conchita DOE
Paidamoyo MANYAME

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN EDUCATION STUDIES

Kimberley BRIGHT

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN LEARNING & TEACHING

Mel DOYLE Emily FAVELL Krishma MISTRY Jane TOWNSEND

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN PSYCHOLOGY WITH CRIMINOLOGY

Elena ASPELL

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN SOCIAL & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Olga NGOMA

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN SOCIAL CARE & COMMUNITY PRACTICE

Bolaji BABINSON

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN SOCIAL WORK

Zainab HAQ

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ADULT NURSING

Mary ADEMOSU

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PSYCHOLOGY

Ciara LEWIS Shakyla MATTHEWS

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PSYCHOLOGY (DEVELOPMENTAL & EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY)

Trisul LAD

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATION MENTAL HEALTH PRACTITIONER

Sharon BOOTH Jemima KEIGHT Amy NORMAN Stacey PRITCHARD

GRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN PSYCHOLOGICAL WELLBEING PRACTICE (CHILDREN & YOUNG PEOPLE)

Chhayabahen CHAUHAN Tracey MEYRICK Simon NORTHCOTT Chloe PEPPER



The themes associated with the Coat of Arms are essentially concerned with the physical location of the University within the Borough of Northampton and the County of Northamptonshire, together with the central activities of the University.

The Borough is depicted in the left-hand supporter, a lion rampant, and in the central triple-turreted castle. It is also evident in the similar castle foot-stools for both supporters. The Main County reference is in the right-hand supporter of a bull with a golden chain, and is depicted in the Tudor rose held by the roebuck. The County colours of blue, green and silver are also a feature of the Coat of Arms.

The linking of Borough and County through the imagery of the River Nene is strongly pursued with two horizontal representations of the river, one on the central shield and one below the supporters.

The University's activities are reflected in the central feature of books of learning and the vocational technology perspective is illustrated by linked cogwheels. The University's concern with learning is nicely encapsulated in the motto 'Ne Nesciamus' – Let us not be ignorant'. Finally, The University's long association with the Worshipful Company of Leathersellers is depicted by the inclusion of the roebuck from its own coat of arms.















